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Aoco Production Company

507 Airport viive
Farmington, iew Mexico &74L0 1

Re: Amoco Production Company
San Juan 29=4 Unit #23
J= 15-29n=-54W

Dear Mr. Krupka:

~ne .ncendec location for tae above weli is not in
accordance W.in Auie 104 of the Auies and Regulations of
<he 0i1 Conservation division. Please refer to paragraph F
of dule 104 anc file for acmin.strative approval or examiner
nearing to approve the location. Send two copies of the
gppliication o this oifice anc Two Cuz.es to the Santa Fe
office.

Aiso, because of its aistance from trne esc.adlished

; T
counuaries G the fast oianco Pletu-ed Cliffs Pool this well
will be designatea a iidcat Pictured Cliffs weil,

{f you nave any questions, please cail this office

Fran< 1. Chavez
Deputy lInspecicy
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1000 RIO BRAZOS HOAU
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 8747,
(505) 334-6178



